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I- \-e2 Diamond Williams 

From: Goorland, Scott [Scott.Goorland@fpl.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 8.24.1 O.FPL. MTPO (Hedging). pdf 

,- 

Tuesday, August 24,201 0 2:39 PM 

Electronic Filing I Docket #I 00001 -El I FPL's Motion for Temporary Protective Order 

Electronic Filing 

a, Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq, 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

- Scott .goorland@fpl.com 
561-304-5639 

b. Docket NO. 100001 * El 
In RE: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor 

C. 

d. 

The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

There are a total of 2 pages 

e. 
Temporary Protective Order 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Motion for 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

- Scott .goorland@fpl.com 
561-304-5639 

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential 
and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s1, the recipient should 
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 304-5661 and permanently delete the original and any copy, 
including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by 

COManyone  other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). - 
APA -- 
EUR 
ax _- 
RAD -- 
ssc 

_- 

8/24/20 1 0 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and purchased power 1 Dockt NO. 100001-E1 
cost recovery clause with 1 
generating performance incentive 1 
factor. 1 

Filed: August 24,2010 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
MOTIQN FOR TEMPOURY PROTECTTVE ORDER 

Pursuant to section 366.093(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(6)(~), Florida 

Administrative Code, Florida Power gt Light Company (((FPL”), hereby moves the Florida 

Public Service Commission (the “Commission”), through the Prehearing Officer, for a temporary 

protective order to exempt from section 1 19.07(1), Florida Statutes, the confidential information 

included in FPL’s Hedging Information Report filed on August 16,201 0, and in support states: 

1. OPC has requested that it be permitted to take possession of FPL’s confidential, 

proprietary information included in FPL’s Hedging Information Report. 

2, Subsection (6)(c) of Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, provides in 

relevant part as follows with respect to a utility allowing OPC to take possessian of utility 

information: 

[TJhe utility may request a temporary protective order exempting the information 
from Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes. If the information is to be used in a 
proceeding before the Commission, then the utility must file a specific request for 
a protective order under paragraph (a) above. If the information is not to be used 
in a proceeding before the Commission, then Public Counsel shall return the 
information to the utility in accordance with the record retention requirements of 
the Department of State, 
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3, The confidential information includes, but is nor limited to, trade secrets of FPL 

(exempt from the Public Records Act pursuant to Section 366.093(3)(a), F.S.); information 

concerning bids or other contractual data, the disclosure of which would impair the efforts of the 

public utility or its affiliates to contract for goods or services on favorable terms (exempt from 

the Public Records Act pursuant to section 366.093{3)(6), Florida Statutes); and information 

related to competitive interests, the disclosure of which could harm the competitive business of 

the provider of the information (exempt from the Public Records Act pursuant to section 

366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes). 

4, FPL raspectfully requests that the Commission enter a temporary protective order 

affording FPL the protection that is needed to provide OPC the confidential information included 

in this response. 

5. FPL has been authorized by counsel for QPC to represent that OPC does not: 

object to the granting ofthis motion. 
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WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, FPL respectfully requests that the Commission 

enter a temporary protective order protecting against public disclosure the confidential 

information contained in FPL’s Hedging Information Report filed on August 1 6,20 IO, 

Respectfully submitted this 24th day of August, 2010. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President and 

John T, Butler, Managing Attorney 
Scott A. Ooorland, Principal Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561 1 304-563 3 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

General Counsel 

By: /s/$cofr A.  Goorland 
Scott A. Goorland 
Florida Bar No. 0066834 

3 



CERTTFICATE OF SERVXCE 

I HEREBY CERTTFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 24th day of August, 2010, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esq.(**) 
Michael Barrett, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tal lahassee, Florida 3 23 99-08 50 
LBENNETT@PSC. STATE. FI, .U S 
MB ARETT@P$C .STATE,FL .U S 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J, Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq. 
Ausley gC McMullen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
jbeaslev#auslev,com 
jwahlen@auslev.com 

John W. McWhirter, fr,, Esq. 
McWhirter & Davidson, P.A. 
Attorneys for FlPUG 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
j m cwh i rte rm1m ac- law. co m 

Jeffrey A, Stone, Bsq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 
P.0, Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950 
j as@begaslane.com - 
rab@besslane.wq 

3. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
Charles Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
KeIly.ir~lea.state.fl.us 
Chris~ensen.paZtyt1~~. state, fl,uq 
beck.chtirles@,,len, state.fl .us 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P,O. Box 14042 
St, Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
john. bume~t@gnmail,com 

Beth Keating, Esq. 
Akerman, Senterfitt 
Attorneys for FPWC 
106 Bast College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 
Beth. keati na@,dcerman.com 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
Attorney for White Springs 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, The P.C 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
EighlR Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 2007-520 1 
j brew@,b br s 1 aw, corn 
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Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
Jay T. LaVia, Ill, Esq. 
Young van Assenderp, P ,A 
Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adms  Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
swrightm yvlaw.net 
j iavia@y daw. net 

Cecilia Bradley, Esq. 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 
Cecilia, bradlev@my floriddeaal .cam 

Jon C. Moyle, Esq. and Vicki Kaufman, Esq. 
Kcefe, Anchors Gordon & Moyle, P.A. 
1 18 N, Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Co-Counsel for FIPUG 
vkaufman~kanmlaw,cam 
jmovle@,kagrnlaw .coni 

Captain Shayla L. McNeill 
Attorney for the FEA 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite I 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 X 9 
S hay 1a.mcne j I l~,tvnclall .&.mi 1 

AFLONJACL-ULFSC 

By: /s/Scott A. Goorlund 
Scott A. Goorland 


